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January 17, 2022 

To:
Scott Gilbert, the man who acts as Chief, Peterborough Police Service (service corporation)
500 Water Street, Peterborough, Ontario

Submitted via email to: sgilbert@peterborough.ca
cc'd to: Tim Farquharson, the man who acts as Chief, Peterborough Police Service (service corporation)
tfarquharson@peterborough.ca 

Dear Scott,

Subject: Metropolitan Police, London: crime reference number 6029679/21; update required re December 18,
2021 Notice/Crime Report

1. A verified claim of extremely serious criminality was made to the Metropolitan Police, London, England on the 20th
of December 2021 and a crime reference number 6029679/21 was supplied on that date.

December 20, 2021 news report:
UK Government Officials Face Police Investigation Over COVID Vaccines
"Dr. Sam White and members of his legal team visited Charing Cross and Hammersmith Police Stations in London on
Monday, December 20, in their latest efforts to expose what they claim are serious safety issues regarding the COVID
vaccines. They are also accusing UK government agencies of knowingly withholding information from the British public.
PJH Law presented a criminal complaint containing “significant and irrefutable evidence,” which was accepted by the
Metropolitan Police. As a result, a crime reference number has been issued for “Misconduct in Public Office,” and a
designated officer and police department has been allocated to deal with it."
https://www.theepochtimes.com/uk-government-officials-face-police-investigation-overcovid-vaccines_4171032.html

January 16, 2022 video update from Mark Sexton, a retired police Constable who is involved in the case:
https://www.bitchute.com/video/6MVgi39UeITi/

2. Mark Sexton asked me to communicate with the Metropolitan Police regarding my research that began in May 2021
into the alleged existence of “SARS-COV-2” (the alleged “COVID-19” virus).  My finding thus far is that every institution
that has been asked under freedom of information legislation and/or in court to provide records describing purification of
the alleged virus from any patient sample, by anyone, anywhere on Earth, has failed to provide even 1 record, despite
the fact that purification from many patient samples, followed by sequencing, characterization and controlled
experiments, is necessary to prove the existence of a disease-spreading “virus” alleged to be circulating in the population.

Currently 164 institutions in roughly 30 countries have demonstrated that they are unable to prove the existence of the
alleged virus/variants. Forty six of those institutions are Canadian. All 164 failures are publicly available on my website:  
https://www.fluoridefreepeel.ca/fois-reveal-that-health-science-institutions-around-theworld-have-no-record-of-sars-cov-2-
isolation-purification/.

Attached is an Excel sheet listing the institutions. 
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